
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  090454 Sale Date - 9/30/2009

Plan Sheet 9 states that The State of Ohio will install, maintain and subsequently remove the detour signing.  Sheet 9 also states 
that that contractor shall provide the local detour signing as per 614.06(B). Based on these notes, it would be the Contractor's 
responsibility to supply the detour signs and ODOT's responsibility to install and remove the detour signing. Is this assumption 
correct?

Question Submitted: 9/10/2009

On Sheet 9/71, the State will be responsible for furnishing, installing, maintaining and removing the detour signage 

for the STATE detour (SR 303/83/82), as shown on the State Detour Map.  The Constractor will be responsible for 

furnishing, installing, maintaining and removing the BOSTON ROAD detour (Grafton Road/Marks Road/Emmons 

Road), as shown on the Boston Road Local Detour Map.  The Contractor is also responsible for furnishing, 

installing, maintaining and removing signs, gates, barricades and lights per MT-101-60.On Sheet 9/71, the State will 

be responsible for furnishing, installing, maintaining and removing the detour signage for the STATE detour (SR 

303/83/82), as shown on the State Detour Map.  The Constractor will be responsible for furnishing, installing, 
maintaining and removing the BOSTON ROAD detour (Grafton Road/Marks Road/Emmons Road), as shown on the 

Boston Road Local Detour Map.  The Contractor is also responsible for furnishing, installing, maintaining and 

removing signs, gates, barricades and lights per MT-101-60.

1Question Number:

On sheet 7 of the plans a note states "A storm water permit shall be obtained from the OEPA by the contractor prior to beginning 
construction".  Is this referring to the Co-permitte NOI form which is normally obtained by the contractor?  Is a SWPPP 
required?  Should there be a pay item?

Question Submitted: 9/22/2009 2Question Number:

We tried to submit the bid via the internet and an error message states "30sep454.ebs" has 5 amendments applied but needs 
  4."Note that there are 5 amendments currently. Can you please check and update the EBS system as required?

Question Submitted: 9/25/2009

Bid Express website is up to date now

3Question Number:

Could you please provide the "office calcs" used to generate the pavement quantities listed on page 10. 

Question Submitted: 9/8/2009

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/MED-13363/

4Question Number:

Could a link to the existing structure drawings for MED-252- 09640, 11652, 12296, and 12376 be made available?

Question Submitted: 9/9/2009

The exisiting structure drawings are not available.

5Question Number:

The fourth paragraph on Plan Sheet 9 states that structure MED-252-11645 shall not be closed at the same time as structures 
12296 and 12376. Structure 11645 is not referenced in any other location in the plans. Please clarify what Structure MED-252-
11645 is referring to in an addendum.

Question Submitted: 9/9/2009 6Question Number:

The fourth paragraph on Plan Sheet 9 states that structure MED-252-11645 shall not be closed at the same time as structures 
12296 and 12376. Structure 11645 is not referenced in any other location in the plans. Please clarify what Structure MED-252-
11645 is referring to in an addendum.

Question Submitted: 9/9/2009 7Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.



Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  080529 Sale Date - 9/10/2008

I see that you have this listed as a culvert replacement, but I also see that you have three culverts and a box beam bridge on this 
bid.  Do you have to have the Level 1 Bridge certification to bid this project?

Question Submitted: 8/15/2008

Some of the work items require Level 1 Bridge work type.  The prime contract must be qualified to perform at least 

50% of the work items.

1Question Number:

Could you please provide the "Office Calcs" for the aggregate base and the bituminous asphalt items listed on page 10 of the 
general summary.

Question Submitted: 9/2/2008 2Question Number:

Can the "office calcs" be provided for the pavement quantities?

Question Submitted: 9/3/2008 3Question Number:

An existing single phase conductor crossing the centerline of SR 252 at Sta. 12+332.5 is to remain in place.  It will interfere with 
   the driving of the battered pile.  What do you propose?Page 34/71 states a 508mm waterline is to be relocated by others.  

The proposal states it will be left in place.  Which is correct?

Question Submitted: 9/5/2008 4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


